Kaleigh Sullivan

7426 E. Stetson Drive Apt 3010, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (603) 718-5366 Kaysullivan14@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered RN with 4 years experience working as med/surg-telemetry RN. Experience working with primarily hematology/oncology patients and working as a travel RN for the last year. Highly-motivated nurse focused on delivering patient-centered care. Strong critical thinking, time management, and patient advocacy skills. Seeking a career as a cosmetic nurse injector.

SKILLS

IV therapy Blood product administration

Central line care Wound care Pain management Telemetry

Tracheostomy care NG/PEG tube care

Stoma therapy Transition to hospice/end of life care EPIC/Cerner documentation Pyxis Medication Administration

WORK HISTORY

Travel RN, 05/2019-08/2019

UC San Diego Medical Center Hillcrest- San Diego, CA

Worked as a medical surgical RN on a busy general medical unit. Floated often to the long term discharge unit which comprised of patients with psych/behavioral comorbidities. Provided care for up to 5 patients per day. Completed a 13-week assignment in great standing.

Travel RN, 11/2018-04/2019

Banner Desert Medical Center- Mesa, AZ

Worked as a medical surgical travel RN on a general surgery floor. Floated often to a variety of floors including renal/diabetic, complex medical care/behavioral health, and overflow units. Provided care for up to 5 patients per day. Completed a 13-week assignment with 2 month extension in great standing.

Staff Nurse, 09/2015-11/2018

Beth Israel Lahev Health- Burlington, MA

Provided care for up to 5 adult-geriatric patients on a 35 bed med-surg/hem-onc unit from ED, ICU, PACU and direct admits.

Proficient in taking care of a diverse population of patients post-operatively, particularly ENT, GYN, orthopedic, colorectal, and general surgery/trauma cases.

Recognition and treating cancer-related medical issues.

Specialized training in caring for patients actively receiving chemotherapy, autologous stem cell transplants, and chemo-embolizations.

Evaluate and communicate changes in patients' physiologic/psychosocial condition.

Develop patient care plans with healthcare team.

CERTIFICATIONS

RN in the state of MA- RN2301939 RN in the state of AZ- 218908 RN in the state of CA- 95182976 BLS certified

EDUCATION